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Dear Ms. Frcscatorc;

Thank you fbr subrnitting the Novernber 27 ,2019 request to arnend New york,s Medicaicl
Redesign Team (MRT) section I I l5(a) demonstration. The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Servi,ces (CMS) appreciates all of the state's thoughtful work on behalf of New york,s Medicaicl
beneficiaries' As noted i¡r the proposal, the authorities for New York's Delivery Systern Rcfbrm
Irrcentive Paytnent (DSRIP) plogram expire on March 31,2020*one year befbre ihe expiration
of the broader MRT delnonstration. Thereftlre, the state is proposi¡g o'.phur" 1,, to ,.continue
tlre existing [...] efïorts, but in a streamlined fbshiorr" and a "Phase i.,,, or,.co'ceptual
agreement," to leverage the cument MRT approval period's unusecl budget neutrality expenditure
authority (i.e. "savings") fbr three aclditional years of new authority.

In CMS's approval letter dated April 14, 20l4,the state's DSRIP award was..tirne-lilnited and
[...] explicitly intended to be a one-tilne investment in systern transfbnnation that [could] be
sustainecl through orrgoing reimbursement mechanisms and/or state and local initiatives.'i CMS
interrds to maintain that agreemelrt and preserve the original expiratio¡ of DSRIp's expencliture
authority as outlined in the MRT demonstration's current terms and conclitions. Also, as
discussed with state tinancial stafTon January 23,2020,if CMS were to approve a¡r extension of
the MRT demonstration beyond March 202l, it would be rebased consisteit with State Medicaid
Director Letter #18-009.1 Among other changes, rebasing the MRT dernonstration would limit
the state to just fìve years of its cun'ent buclget rreutrality iavirrgs, rnaking it impossible tbr CMS
staff to adequately assess the state's Phase 2 proposal. CMS is thelefbre ¡rot in a position to
authorize a conceptual agreetnent that is beyond the cunent clemonstration period.

With regarcls to the various other Phase I requests, CMS ancl our f'ederal partners are co'tinuing
to review the state's proposal in light of the Aclministration's goals for provicling Value-Based

I Available at htt¡r.s://www.rttedicaid,gov/sites/defàulr/fìles/fèderal-policy-guidance/downloads/snrd 
l g009.pdf .
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Care in the Medicaid program.2 These efforts will continue beyond the planned expiration of the
DSRIP program. As we have stated previously, CMS is available to provide your staff with
technical assistance regarding a variety of non-section I I l5(a) regulatory mechanisms that
would support the state's delivery system reform goals.

If you have any questions, please contact Mrs. Judith Cash, Director, State Demonstrations
Group, Centers for Medicaid & CHIP Services at (410) 786-9686.

Si

L
Deputy inistrator and Director

Enclosures

cc: Maria Tabakov, State Monitoring Lead, CMS Medicaid and CHIP Operations Group

2 See Ad¡ninistrator Ver¡na's renrarks at the National Association of Medicaid Director (NAMD) tneeting on
Novernber 2019, available at https://www.cms.gov/newsroom/press-releases/cms-administrator-seena-vennas-
speech-national-association-medicaid-directors-washington-dc.




